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Birkenhead:—G. and E. Ohms, £547; R. Shepherd, £500; M.
R. Souster, £621; G. H. Edwards, £668; F¥. Robertson, £687;
J. Giles, £705. The chureh is to be crected in wood, the size
of the main building being 45ft. x 25ft.,, with a classroom,
a kitchen, and an entrance poreh in addition.

Mr. W. A. Cumming, Architect has received the following
tenders for a three sterey building to be crected for Messrs.
Sanford Ltd. at the corner of Customs Street and Little
Albert Street:—J. Webster, £4,664; J. J. Holland, £4,8%54;
J. T, Julian & Bon, £5,257; F. Nelson, £35,367; 8. 1. Clarke &
Hom, £5,437; G. Baildon, £5,546; J. L. Guthrie, £5,550; E.
Morris, £5.883; J. Burfoot, £5,900; G. Garner, £6,058; G. H.
Edwards, £6,814. The lowest tender that of Mr, Webster,
wag accepted.

The structure will be built of briek and ferro-concrete.
Provigion has becn made for a large basement. The ground
floor will contain a fish mart, store, and three commodious
shops, which will face Customs Street,  The two upper floors
will he divided into offices.  The floors are fo be of ferro-
conerete, while the partition walls will be of briek. The
site has o frontage of GOft.. to Customs Btreet and 40ft. to
Iittle Albert Street.  The two fronts of the building are
designed in red briek, with cement dressings. Electrie
light and gas are to be installed throughout the building.

The Hobson Htreet Baths are nearing completion, and the
Mayor hopes to open them this month. The cost of them
is £10,000.

The Works Committee of the City Council have selected
a site for a new temporary fish market.

CHRISTCHURCH

Building permits granted for July, are as follows:—

Central Ward (Inner) four permits value £11,250, (Outer)
six permits value £3,0643; Linwood ten permits value £3,180;
8t. Albans twenty-two permits value £10,188; Sydenham
seven permits value £3,275, making a total of ferty-nine
permits value of £31,538.

Messrs. Clarkson & Ballantyne, Mr. B. J. Ager, and Ar.
J. 8. Guthrie architects of Christehureh sent in drawings
for a proposed new Masonic Hall to be erected in Gloucester
Street. At a mecting recently held it was deeided to pro-
ceed with the work, and not allow the war to interfere with
the arrangements.  The directors it appears awarded prizes
themselves, placing the firms in the order above named.

Presumably Messrs. Clarkson & Ballantyne arc commis-
sioned to procecd with the work.

DUNEDIN
The foundation stene was laid last month of a new
Drill Hall on a portien of the Southern Recreation Grournd
in Bridgman Btreet, Kensington, by Col. E. R. Smith, V.D.
to designs supplied by Architeets Masen & Wales.  The
plans having heen approved tenders were, in July, 1913,
authorised to be ealled for, but these for the building (as
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Architects, Builders, Engineers, &,
& other readers who kindly mention Progress
as the source of thety information when reply-
ing to Advertisements therein, render an
umportant service both to the Advertiser---in
enabling him to trace the source of an enquiry
——-and to the Publisher in assisting him to
secure the fullest support ofthe Manufacturer
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desigred) being deemed excessive, modifications were made
and fresh tenders cailed for—that of Messrs. Armstrong
and Moore being aceepted on June 8, 1814, The site com-
prised cone acre two poles, and was all occupied by the build-
ing with the exception of a strip of two or three feet at
either end and at the baek, required for the spread of the
foundatious, The main drill hall, whieh would have a clay
floor, was 258ft. 3in. x 115ft. from wall to wall, and it was,
therefore, nearly five times the size of the present one. In
addition to the drill hall provision was made for a miniature
rifle range, lecture room, band practice room, officers and

non-commissioned officers clubs quarters, storage of
trangport and machine gumns, carctaker's quarters,
etc. The new buoilding will alsc provide accom-

modation for the group office, headquarters of the Mouated
Rifles, Infantry and Field Artillery Brigades and the Coast
Defence troops, whilst storage and office accommodation for
headquarters of units, companies, and cadet companies was
arranged for, and the Engineers and Medical and Army
Hervice Corps have their wants provided. The architects
were Mcssrs. Mason and Wales, who have had no light task
in fitting in all the requireraents of the military authorities.
The contractors had undertaken to complete their contract
in 14 months from June 12. The present contraet, however,
would not complete the building, certain non-essential parts
of the interior would be left unfinished to be completed
later. The contraet price for the work now in hand was
£173,884 7s, Gd.

GORE
The tender of Mr. Owen Ielly, Gore, £2,150, has been
aceepted for the erection of a past office at Mataura, The
other tenders were:—>Messrs, Lister & Philpot, Invercargill,
£2,300; Mr. Johin Walker, Invercargill, £2,200; Mr. Thomas

To Manuracturers and Others

The Prupriclurs (British Automatic Aerators le.) of
New Zealand Letters Patent No. 24024 of 1908, for
“Improvements in or relating to sell contained acrating
machines,” are willing to dispose of an interest in the
patent or to grant licences thereunder on reasenable terms,
with the object of having the manufacture of the patented
articles carried an in New Zealand.

For further particulars apply te—

A. J. PARR & SON,

Patent Agents,
213 Princess Sireet, DUNEDIN.

Mention of ‘' Progress' when writing ensures prompt attention



